
DIRECTOR 

tRrileral mureau of lttuestigatiott 

Uniuil §taus ilepartment nf Yustke 
JS,-

masqingtott~ 1il. Qt. • ( E UB 

IN RO\.Y, ""-EASE RD"':R TO 

,.IU H U M ER-..-----

l~. Frederick B. Lyon 
Chief 

July 26, 1946 

Division of Fo~eign Act ivity Correlation 
Department of St a t e 

Chief of Naval Intel l i gence 
Navy Department 
Washington , D. C. 

Assistant Chi ef of St aff, G-2 
War Depar tment 
Washington, D. C. 
Attention: Read i ng Pane l 

Military I ntell igence Service 

Dear S1r: 

For your i nformat i on) I am attaching 

whi ch may be of i nterest to you. 

I 
. . . . . 

Evaluation: 

Received f r om reliable and 
confident i al source 
From confidential source 

-~~previ ously found reliable 
---- Not verified by i nvestigation 

~Available to Embassy in 
-- country of origin 

Attachment J "\.;.. 

PERSrnxAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
BY SPECIAL l\iES~ EIDER 

' 

VISA DIV1SI0r 

SEP 12 1946 

Very truly yours, 

John Edgar Hoover 
Direetot 
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